
~* TEX>~ 
P

U
B

L~
 4

 

Filing Receipt 

Filing Date - 2024-10-18 12:17:32 PM 

Control Number - 55338 

Item Number - 104 



Thomas J. Gleeson Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner 

Connie Corona 
Executive Director 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Courtney K. Hjaltman 
Commissioner 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel 

DATE: 18 October 2024 

RE : PUC Docket No . 55338 ; SOAH Docket No . 473 - 24 - 07154 ; Proceeding to 
Resolve Issues in Docket No. 53719 Related to Transportation and 
Electrification and Charging Infrastructure 

On September 5,2024, a memo was filed stating this docket will be considered by the 
Commission at the open meeting scheduled on October 3,2024. 

This docket was not taken up at the October 3, 2024, open meeting and was not 
considered by the Commission. Please be advised that the Commission will address the above 
referenced docket at the October 24,2024, open meeting. 
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